Arsalan Safeer

Technician (LAN)

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: lan.tech@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



2016 - 2016

About

Dr. Arsalan Safeer is working as Technician (LAN) in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Arsalan Safeer has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Web Developer

IS in Project Managment	2018 - 2020
Riphah International Univeristy , Pakistan	
S in Computer Science	2015 - 2018
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
Sc in Science General	2009 - 2011
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
latric (SSC) in Science	2007 - 2009
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
echnician (LAN)	2024- Present
School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	
echnician (LAN)	2024 - 2024
School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	
echnician (LAN)	2023 - 2024
School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	
echnician (LAN)	2023 - 2023
echnician (LAN) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
` ,	2023 - 2023 2017 - 2022

Cozmuler Private Limited , Office 01, 2nd Floor, Ratta Mansion, Fazal UI Haq Road, Blue Area, Islamabad